Heines, Jesse

From: ezra@jblearning.com

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Heines, Jesse

Cc: ezra@jblearning.com

Subject: Access to Jones & Bartlett Learning Instructor Supplements

You don't often get email from ezra@jblearning.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside the UMass Lowell network.

Dear Jesse Heines,
You now have access to the instructor resources for the following Jones & Bartlett Learning product(s):

ISBN: 9781284091793
Title: NVA: WEB PROGRAM W/ HTMLS5, CSS & JAVASCRIPT W/ADV ACCESS

You will have access to these resources through your Jones & Bartlett Learning account for 1 year.

To activate the instructor resources, follow these steps:

- Click this link: https://wwwz2.jblearning.com/my-account/instructor-resources/redeem/c84e192f-d9bd-4aa0-afa3-
85c24e8d07c8

- If you are a new user, please click the "Create New Account” button in the New Users box.

- If you are a returning user, please log in to your Jones & Bartlett Learning account using your username and password.
- Click on the Products tab to access the available instructor resources.

Please Note: Our system has recently changed. If you are told that your user name is not recognized, please choose
the "new user" option to create a new account.

To access these resources in the future, simply visit https://www2.jblearning.com/my-account and log in as a returning
user with your username and password.

If you experience any problems, please contact https://wwwz2.jblearning.com/TechSupport.
Sincerely,

Ezra Estey
ezra@jblearning.com



